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Front Streets were 115 feet deep, while those on Center Strp@td Timers invites the public and, especially, WWII 6
were 140 feet deep. Alleys were 20 feet wide throughoufl thé I” d ﬁ? re f‘ n mrm _VZ(';t f rans fo a progra
town. The larger lots intended for homes were 50 feet widgang ' ' 9Nt s to -Rbsdyi2d gt ono
those facing on easiest streets were 115 feet deep, WRilg Garden Club Meeting Topics through May 6
those facing nortisouth streets were 140 feet deep. Therefivgs
neither civil government nor zoning regulations, so owfler
were free to use their property as they pleased, including dividlbowntown Arlington Corporation adds new sign point- 6
ing lots, as we shall see. Main Street was 100 feet widd] thiag to Knapp Heritage Park
others narrower, the least of them Division Street at 60f§feét

width. Lots around the four edges of the plat were of var
depths, and some of them extra wide for compensation.

There were twentytwo original purchasers of lots in the
new town of Arlington in 1876

There were 22 persons who were original purch
of lots in the new town of Arlington, from the first auction
the T&P Railway Co. on July 26, 1876, through to the e
1876. The names of all of these persons were shown in g
in the first installment of this article, in the Oct/Nov issug
the newsletter. The balance of this article will describe
original purchasers, the lots they purchased, what they did
these | ot s, and subsequent
son in this issue of the newsletter.

R. S. Johnson

It didn't take long for the development of Arlington
start. For the 1870 census newlyweds R. S. Johnson and
were in Freestone County, Texas getting their mail at Fair
He was a farmer among other farmers on the census pag
had a personal estate of $100. Lots 1 and 2 of Bi&were
the first two lots on the west side of Center Street sou
Main St., between Main and the Fort Worth and Dallas Roz

(continued on page 2)
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How well do you know your Arlington History?

1. Some AHS members have suggested that Park

Plaza (southeast corner of Park Row and New
York Ave., opened 1956) was not the first big
shopping center in Arlington. There was another
one, not as large, that opened earlier. What was
its name, and where was it?

2. A very successful actor, in both movies and tele-
vision, graduated from Arlington High School in
1944, and went to UT (both Arlington and Aua—
tin). He is a Life Member of the Arlington Histori-
cal Society, and is retired and living in Holly-
wood, California. Who is this person?

3. In the 1940s, there was a private airport on the
southeast corner of Arkansas and Bowen Rd.
What was its name?

4. Why is Levitt Pavilion, opened 2008, so called?

5. What ever happened to the 18th centurgtyle
pirate ship in Seven Seas Park (1972)?

(answers on pageé)
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now Abram Street.

On January 2, 1877 the Johnsons sold the east half of lot 2 to Rose and Ditto for $35 and it became the site of
store and post office that James Ditto operated. This was probably arranged in advance.

The Ditto family members came from Alabama at various times. According to family tradition, James' younger b

Eagle Ford west of Dallas and then by stagecoach to Johnson $tation.

"Upon their arrival the father and son decided to go into the mercantile business, which they established one milg
Arlington, and later when the railroad came through they moved their store near the spot where C. L. Knapp's Barbavs
located" (in 1931). It seems that the building was jacked up and moved to the tohin ke custom of the day, it had a high

by to come in and see the merchandise. Note: James Ditto is the great, great grandfather and James Preston and Coeddli
great grandparents of Arlington Historical Society board member Martha May Martin.

Arlington's first three stores, on the west side of South Center Stre@t18771901
Numbered from right to left: lots 1 & 3 are vacant; 2, 4, and 5 are occupied (all lots were in Bféck 48)

Evidence indicates that this photo was likely taken in 1901 or shortly thereafter. George Lampe, who came to
lington in 1899, owned thebuilding on the far left, and ran an openrair blacksmith shop adjacent to it. This build-
ing is on Lot 5, and this lot was purchased by him from the T&P Railway Co. on April 11, 1901 (up until this time,

Lampe, having been purchased by him in 1880, from his brother Henry (who had purchased it in December 18

The building on the farright ( on Lot 2) is James Dittods Gener al S
Ditto's General Store had been at this location since early 1877. See the next page for a photo of the west sifie fbf
South Center Street in 1944.

Mrs. F. V. Lawrence said, "Those who besides ourselves lived near Hayter and who all 'moved' to Arlington,
Ditto and family, Lewis Finger and family, Mr. and Mrs. Joe Tolliver, Mr. Watson and family, daughters Sally Pete andjHardy."
The senior James Ditto, son Web and brother John W. Ditto and descendants are buried in Arlington Eemetery.
(continued on page 3)
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On July 16, 1877 R. S. and Callie Johnson sold the east 115 feet gf8¢thE vacant lot to the right of the Ditto Gén-
eral Store) to Durelle Blake for $475, along with 45 feet of lot 2 behind the Ditto store, reserving the back 25 fedotsf &le
ready sold to Mrs. Eager. The price seems high and apparently Mr. Blake did not make a go of it. By the time of theus380 cens
the Durelle Blake family was in Dadeville, Alabama, where he was a clerk in a dry goods store. He retained title torth€ prope
until August 7, 1885, when via an intermediary, Arthur Lott of Lincoln Parish, Louisiana, it was sold to Web Ditto for $25

It seems that Mrs. Mary M. Eager (or Egger) had purchased the back part of lots 1 and 2 by a deed of trust an@d promise
to build a house there. Whatever amount was paid for the deed of trust, R. S. Johnson made a warranty deed to hevéd®$2 rece
on January 25, 1879. Apparently Callie Johnson soon died, for in the 1880 census R. S. Johnson was reported as a widower w
their four children, farming in Parker County, Texas.

Mrs. Eager's home site was not as poorly placed, on the back of the lots, as it seems, since there was open[space of
alley between lot 1 and the lots to the north of it on West Main Street, and an alley between her house and the let torthe w
people got by with less then, often combining living quarters with a store. She wasn't done investing, bu@8drion3anN. W.
McNatt for $100 on October 3, 1877. It appears to be a vacant lot on the photograph of three Arlington stores, for detiecks fihe
uncertain. She sold lot 88 to James Ditto for $75 on January 26, 1886 and the west ends of2#8, bresumably having &
house there, for $100 on September 20, 1888. So with that, the three adjoining lots were under a single ownershipeandfsuitabl
a larger mercantile enterprise.

Edi t or 0Belowis&phaota of the 100 block of the west side of South Center Street in 1944, looking south ffom the
mineral well toward Abram Street.

Arlingtonds fir st-19hphaoeon the mevieus page) would have bekrBlacated between the alley
just beyond the lightolored parked automobile and Abram Street (which is just beyond the circular Western Auto sign)d In the
original town plat, there were six full lots between this alley and Abram Street. The lots were numbered 1 throughy G;cstgktin
the alley and moving south to Abram Street.

As noted on the previous page, Lot 1 was vacant. Jam
Lampe buildings were on Lots 4 and 5, and Lot 6 was vacant.

100 Blk S. Center (West Side) 1944

. - vy
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Note: AKnappds Bar ber SGotapogo on the sigrbeyortd ¢he streeblight e t h Coc
James Dittobs Gener al Store (Lot 2, Bl ock 48)-patauidnd)ogat e
Today, Arlingtonés City Hal/l is on this site, betwen

(to be continued with Part 3 in a subsequent issue of the newsletter)
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O.K. Carter joins Fielder Volunteer Staff

Journalist, author and historian O.K. Carter has joined the
Fielder House Museum volunteer staff.

Fielder Director Geraldine Mills says Carter will be a welcome
and highly useful addition tolffth

oOWe havendét decided on a job It
marily facilitating public relations, marketing and membership
devel opment and hedl | al so bel| re
with a goal of making it morejlap
said.

Carter retired from the Fort Worth Star-Telegramin 2008 after more than 35 years. He wag
editor and publisher of the old Arlington CitizerJournal before it was merged into the Star
Telegram At retirement he was publisher and editorial director of the Arlington Star

is already very familiar with thelFi
Mi |l Il s said. 0As for the word retilfren
ot her than what he was doing. He D V e

Carter is currently contributing editor to Arlington Todaymagazi ne ( heds |a
of magazine articles on a variety of topics), and he serves on the Board of Downtown Ar-

|l i ngton Management Corporation. as wel | as
currently also an elected official, a trustee with Tarrant County College.

OHeds also the aut hor oCGaddoshGottoa and €alvboysi Bssays oy
Arlington, t he most definitive book written alpou
oCarter I's considered the | eading histoffia
County. So heds a great fit for the i ier

Do you have any historic photographs of Arlington?
(stores, buildings, homes, groups of people, etc.)

Let us scan them and add them to our
extensive digital collection!
Call Tom Dodson 817-548-5984




